ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dick Cassat, Chief — Environmental Preservation and Technical Services Division
THRU: Mo Shafii, NPDES Permits Section Manager \ / %
Chris Roberts, P.E., Engineer Supervisor (/t ,\//é
FROM: Loretta Reiber, P.E., Engineer ‘_\jL

DATE: October 6, 2006
SUBJECT: Georgia-Pacific — Crossett
Georgia-Pacific has submitted the results of their 2,3,7,8 TCDD fish tissue analysis for 2004 and 2005.

Your opinion on the laboratory results would be appreciated. The laboratory results of the study have
been enclosed along with the permit requirements for the testing.

0CT 12 2006



